Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:13 PM

To: Jameson Ramirez

Subject: RE: Sunshine request for city deposits with BofA and lender oversight documentation

Attachments: HMDA 2019 PDF Final Version - 08.26.20.pdf; HMDA Appendix E.pdf, HMDA COVID-19
Supplement.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Mr. Jamison: We are in receipt of your Sunshine Law request. We respond as follows:

Request 1- Need until Friday, May 14, 2021 to research.
Request 2- Attached is the most recent HMDA report that was issued in 2020 for year 2019. The 2020 HMDA report will

be issued later this year.
Best regards,

Shirley Rukcic (she/her/hers)
Custodian of Records

Chief of Staff & Counsel

City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11* st., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102
314-612-1475

Transparency [Integrity | Service

https://www,stltreasurer.org

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited
from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of
this transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you
are not the intended recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or
copying of the information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Jameson Ramirez <ramirezj@seiul.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Shirley Rukcic <Rukcics@stltreasurer.org>

Subject: Sunshine request for city deposits with BofA and lender oversight documentation

Dear Ms. Rukcic,
Please consider this a request for records under the Missouri Sunshine Law, Chapter 610, Revised Statutes of Missouri. |

would like a list of the following types of information:

o Totals of current city deposits in Bank of America as of the current date
e Community Reinvestment Plan submitted to the Treasurer's Office by Bank of America
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